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475 L'Eniant Ptaza. SW
Wasmington. OC 20260

SEP 2 1983

HMr. Gerald Anderson
Assistant Director
Clerk Division
American Postal %orkers Union,
AFL-CIC
317 = 14&h Screet, N.¥.
washinaeton, D.C. 20005-339¢

P. Guzewicz
Soringfield, MA 01101
B1C-1J-C 3423

o
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Dear Mr. Anderson:

On June 13, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourtn step of the contractual grievance
orocedure set forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The gquestion raised in this grievance involved the
scheduling of PTF clerks.

Aftér further review of-this matter, we mutually. agreed that
no riational interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
varticulars evidenced in this case. The detemination of .
PTFS emplovee's reporting time is not a national interpretive
issue.

It was further agreed that if a posted reporting time for PTF
employees is subsequently changed, and the emnloyees are
oroperily scheduleo no- out of schedule obligation is. tnernov

incurred. FOREe. Fa¥, Bt BN L3 A0 220nSur gooAewi D e

iease sicn and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
vour acxnowleccment or agreenent to :esolve this case. .
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Time limits at Steo 4 were mutually extended

Siae
b4

Sincerely, .

:Qonas J. Lang J/Leraic Ance'son 7
~azor n_;thona Deoar;menh Assistant Dxrector o
. 5 & 3 Clerk Division™>=" F 7 he~=:%e 9%
. Swui g o pphmerican Postal Workers Union,
LA ek s AFL-CIO |
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